Gage, Hannah

From: Karen Caler <kcaler@nwadg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: RE: 4875-WR-3 Application PN

Yes, it was paid yesterday. It is publishing Thursday, Dec 21.

Thank you,

Karen Caler

‘ Legal Advertising Clerk | kcaler@nwadg.com
479-571-6415 | D0

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
Our community. Our paper.
www.nwadg.com

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Gage, Hannah [mailto:gageh@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:36 AM

To: 'Karen Caler'

Subject: RE: 4875-WR-3 Application PN

Good Morning,

| just wanted to check to see if you had received payment and if there was a date set for the notice. | spoke with Mr.
Levine yesterday and he said he had gotten it taken care of. Thanks!

Hannah Gage

ADEQ

Office of Water Quality
501-682-0622
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From: Karen Caler [mailto:kcaler@nwadg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: RE: 4875-WR-3 Application PN

| have not heard from them.

Thank you

Karen Caler
‘ Legal Advertising Clerk | kcaler@nwadg.com
479-571-6415 | DG

MNorthwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
Our community. Our paper.
www.nwadg.com

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Gage, Hannah [mailto:gageh@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 7:58 AM

To: Karen Caler (kcaler@nwadg.com)

Subject: RE: 4875-WR-3 Application PN

Karen,

I contacted the facility yesterday about payment for this ad. I just wanted to check in to see if you had heard from them
yet. Please let me know. Thanks!

Hannah Gage

ADEQ

Office of Water Quality
501-682-0622

From: Karen Caler [mailto:kcaler@nwadg.com]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Deardoff, Amy

Subject: RE: 4875-WR-3 Application PN
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We do not have an account for this entity.

Please contact your client and give them my contact info. Cost to publish will be $67.60.
Upon receipt of payment, | will forward a publication date.

Thank you

Karen Caler
‘ Legal Advertising Clerk | kcaler@nwadg.com
479-571-6415 | DO

Morthwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
Our community. Our paper.
www.nwadg.com

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeqg.state.ar.us]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 9:59 AM

To: 'Karen Caler' (kcaler@nwaonline.com)

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: 4875-WR-3 Application PN

Please run the attached ad in the Northwest Arkansas Democrat Gazette for one day as soon as possible. The ad
is attached in both RTF and PDF for your convenience.

Please reply with an email stating the publication date.
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.
David Levine

Bethel Oaks Property Owner’s Association, Inc.

12531 Bethel Oaks Drive
Farmington, AR 72730
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479-466-2812
countryprideautos(@gmail.com

If Mr. Levine has any questions about this ad, please have him contact Katherine McWilliams at 501-682-0651
or by email at mewilliamsk(@adeq.state.ar.us.

Thank you,

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
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